Attachment MDP-12

October 29, 2004

Honorable Jaclyn A. Brilling
Secretary
New York State Public Service Commission

Three Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12220

James J. McNuity

Secretary

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
P. O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Dear Secretary Brilling and Secretary McNulty:

The undersigned companies have experienced significant customer-impacting problems
with Verizon’s operational support systems, and are writing to request formal commission
intervention to both correct the immediate problems and review the circumstances underlying the
problems.

Over the weekend of October 16 and 17, 2004, Verizon performed a scheduled system
release and replaced its former LS| (order and pre-order GUI) with a new one. Almost
immediately thereafter, CLECs experienced probiems, including but not limited to:

¢ Inability to access the new LSI
» Inability to issue changes to orders that had been submitted via the old LSI
* Missing or long-delayed notifiers, on orders submitted in both LSI and EDI

* Rejected orders for invalid due date on orders which were submitted with a valid due date
which had passed by the time Verizon’s systems processed the order

» Invalid rejects, including critical orders to restore service that had been suspended for
non-payment

While the CLECs appreciate the attention that Verizon is now giving to these system
problems, we are concerned about the pace of the identification and correction of the problems.
Many CLECs were unable to open trouble tickets at the WCCC because of long hold times,
constant busy signals on the WCCC number, or the refusal of the representatives at the WCCC to
open tickets. CLECs were told that the problems were on their side, or were isolated to only that
CLEC, or were not systems issues. Verizon did not issue any industry-wide notice until the
morning of October 20, 2004. That notice characterized the problems as “muitiple CLECs
experiencing loss of functionality with LS| processing all transactions,” but was rated only a
severity 3. The first bulletin acknowledging problems with EDI did not come until October 22,
2004. This was also a severity 3. Only when the CLECs got together to compare notes did the
extent of the problems become clear. On October 26, at the request of the CLEC community,

! Many of the CLECs have had problems that began somewhat befote or after the release weekend, which may
or may not be related to the release.
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Verizon “upgraded” the severity level in the bulletins to a severity 2. Given the inability of many
CLECs to access the LSI at all, at least for some periods of time, this should have been labeled
and treated as a severity 1.

In a conference call held at the CLECs request on October 22, 2004 (the first of many on
these issues), Verizon indicated that the system problems also impacted its retail side. However,
Verizon did not respond to CLEC questions regarding the extent of the retail problems or possible
work-arounds that may have had been implemented for the retail operation. CLECs did report
anecdotal information about customers calling Verizon retail and being offered better due dates
than the CLECs, with their limited access to flawed wholesale systems, could provide.

Verizon’s actions in response to the system problems, particularly in the days immediately
following the release, raise troubling questions about the level of attention focused on restoring
the ability of CLECs to serve their customers. Verizon’s management, up to the senior vice
president level, has assured the CLEC community that these issues have their full attention.
Nevertheless, many of the same problems identified in the days after the release persist or have
recurred since Verizon instituted what it stated was a fix to the problems. Therefore, the
undersigned CLECs are requesting formal commission intervention. Specifically, the CLECs ask
that the commissions:

1. Oversee Verizon's efforts to fully restore the capabilities of its systems for all
CLECs, and ensure that the systems are operational as quickly as possible;

2. Ensure that Verizon appropriately identifies and communicates the severity of the
0SS problems and timely informs the Commission and the CLEC user
community of its progress to correct the failures;

3. Ensure that the old LSI remains available to CLECs until the new LS| has been
fully tested in both test and production environments by an adequate number of
CLECs;

4. Oversee a comprehensive post mortem on the system problems once they are
resolved, including an assessment of the testing process prior to release, a
review of any LSI beta test results to see if problems were uncovered at that time,
an assessment of the beta test process for adequacy in light of subsequent
problems, and a review of the steps Verizon took to respond to CLEC reports of
problems;

5. Conduct a thorough review of Verizon's actions on both the wholesale and retail
sides, to assess the relative impacts of the system problems on each and
determine if and how Verizon retail was able to work around the system problems
in a manner not available to the CLECs;

6. Review the designation of the problems as Severity 3 to ensure that this incorrect
designation had no impact on either the level of attention given to the problems or
any penalties that would be assessed to Verizon under state performance
metrics. Also, review Verizon’s closure of trouble tickets, and refusal to open
trouble tickets, and ensure that any inappropriate actions are reflected in the
metric reports and penalty payments.

We appreciate your attention to this matter. If you have any questions regarding any of
the issues presented above, please contact any of the undersigned.



Sincerely,

ATX Communications

Alex Kuhner

Senior Manager Carrier Relations
(212) 509-4152
Alexander.Kuhner@atx.com

Broadview Networks, Inc.
Janice Ziegele
718-947-8677

JZiegele@BroadViewNet.com

Covad Communications
John Boshier

Director - Industry Relations
(703) 376-2960
jboshier@covad.com

CTC Communications

Tony Vermette

SVP Customer Care

(781) 466-1273
Tony.Vermette@CTCNet.com

Curry Communications, Inc.
John Curry

President

(412) 380-8700 Ext. 20
john@currycommunications.com

IDT America, Corp.

David W. Lucky

Local Service Product Manager
(973)438-3891
dlucky@corp.idt.net

Intelecom Solutions
Gary DeFelice
Director Operations
(631) 240-9100
gary@intele-com.com
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MCI

Sherry Lichtenberg

Operational Support Systems Interfaces/Facilities Development
(202) 736-6580

sherry.lichtenberg@mci.com

MetTel

Elliot M. Goldberg

Director of OSS and Program Management
(212) 607-2031

egoldberg@mettel.net

Mid-Maine Communications
Thomas Maurer

Manager Business Development
(207) 553-9970
tom.maurer@midmaine-telplus.com

Penn Telecom, Inc.

Joelle Blaho-Sinclair
Manager, Regulatory & Legal
(724) 778-9670
joellebs@penntele.com

RCN Telecom Services, Inc.

Starpower Communications, LLC
Joseph Kahl

Director, Regulatory and External Affairs
(609) 734-3827

Joe.Kahl@rcn.net

Remi Communications

David J. Malfara, Sr.

President/CEO

(724) 836-5800
dmalfara@remicommunications.com

Talk America

Amy Blackmon

Reporting Analyst/Verizon & Qwest Provisioning Analyst
(407) 313-1383

ABlackmon@talk.com

US LEC Corp.

Todd Murphy
Regulatory Division
(704) 319-1259
tmurphy@uslec.com
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Xchange Telecom
Briendy Katz

COO

646-452-1795
bkatz@xchangetele.com

Xspedius Communications, LLC
Milton Milford

Sr. Manager of Dispute Resolutions
(636) 625-7118
milton.milford@xspedius.com

Z-Tel Communications, Inc.
Peggy Rubino

Vice President, Industry Policy
(813) 233-4628
prubino@z-tel.com

cc: CT, DC, DE, ME, MD, MA, NH, NJ, RI, VA, VT, WV Commissions
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